



Request for Confidentiality

July 9, 2009

Timco Engineering, Inc.
849 NW State Road 45
Newberry, FL 32669
888-472-2424

Re: Certification Application
FCC ID: Q4VFS51C-15

Please be advised that under the provision of 47 CFR 0.459, the following exhibits are to be held confidential on behalf of Fiber-Span.

Fiber Span is also requesting the internal photos and the user manual be permanently confidential. This non-consumer device is inaccessible to the general public, in most cases in a secured and locked environment. The equipment is only serviceable by the licensee or his designated technicians, or at the factory.

- Operation Description (Theory of Operation)
- Tune-Up Procedure
- Block Diagram
- Schematics
- Parts List
- Internal Photos
- User Manual

The bullet list exhibit items are to be held confidential.

The application contains technical information that Fiber-Span deems to be trade secrets and proprietary. If made public, the information might be used to the disadvantage of the applicant in the market place. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

James Stewart
Engineering Manager